

Ashraf Taher Abdo El Serwy

United Arab Emirates - Dubai.

UAE: Mobile: +97155-2539403

Egypt: 4 Sayed Mahgob st., El Haram-Giza-Egypt

Mobile: +20- 010-182-4152

PERSONAL DATA

Status: Married.

Date of birth: 11 August 1974.

Language: Arabic M.T.
Fluent English written- oral
French Fair

Computer skills: Windows XP - Microsoft Office (2003 - 2007)
(Word-Excel-PowerPoint- Outlook –Access).

Driving License: Egyptian driving license - UAE driving license valid to 10 years, for Gulf countries.

E-mails Address:
safe_ashraf@hotmail.com
safe_ashraf@yahoo.com

Websites: www.arabicsafety.com
http://safety_ashraf.tripod.com

visa status: Free

PROFESSIONAL OBJECTIVE

Seeking a HSE manager position in the Construction Industry. Ideal employer will be interested in implementing a proactive safety program; allowing for professional development and personal growth.

Willing to Relocate? Yes

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

“Safety Is Everybody Responsibility “

I enjoying building team for safety improvement because protecting people's health and the environment is my first priority.

By so doing I am also protecting my employee's financial status

Excels as a team player or independently with my own initiative in a variety of disciplines, including: information management, research, risk management, safety, and technical writing. I possess excellent management, communication, negotiation, and presentation skills. I am compliance thorough and education oriented. I use a positive, collaborative approach; and, perform well under pressure.

Excel to use leadership keys to make every body share the safety responsibility not only safety team.

Enjoying working in a joint venture as shown by four previous successful contacts (BSix – Orascom), (Hyundai – AAA (Ayoub Adly Ayoub) , MSD (Hassan Allam Sons) – CCC) at Cairo North Power Station Project and Now Leighton – Kier JV in City of Arabia Roads and infrastructure Project.

Capable to lead and deal subcontractors and improve their safety level to comply with intentional codes.

Qualifications & Certification

B.S. OHS -NEBOSH – OSHAS18001- OSHA - NASP

Management and Environmental Training Course

1. Bachelor of Science Occupational Health and Safety 2007 – NewCastle university www.unc.ac certificate No UN200009299.
2. Bachelor of Business 2002 (Administration and co-operation studies from High Institute for Management and cooperation studies) based in Egypt.
3. International Construction Occupational safety & health system certificate – Australian Safety Training.
4. NEBOSH Accredited International General Certificate in Occupational Safety & Health May 2006 based in UK.

5. IOSH Managing safety 5 days course by Eurolink.
6. TQM (Total Quality Management semester II only) include (Product ISO 9001/2000 – Environmental ISO 14001 – Top for Planning) – AUC based in Egypt
7. Diploma of HS&E Committees Members based in Egypt.
8. 5 days Lead Auditor OHSAS18001 safety management system (IRCA).

Safety Training courses

1. OSHA (30 hours OSHA General Industrial ID 900010911) At American University at Cairo from 14 to 27, October 2003 based USA.
2. OSHA (30 hours OSHA Construction Industry ID 600041780) at Egyptian Center for Industrial Safety & Training from 27 June to 20, July 2004.
3. National Association of Safety Professionals (NASP) (Workplace and Live Plant Occupational Safety and Health) from June 23, 2004 to July 05, 2004.
4. NASP (Safety Management) Risk Assessment / JHA Jobsite Hazardous Analysis..
5. NASP (Safety Measure) includes (working at heights - Scaffolding – Cranes and Rigging safety) during the period January 08 to January 31, 2005..
6. Re-fresh (NASP) (Workplace and Live Plant Occupational Safety and Health) from February 08 to February 16, 2005.
7. Accident/Incident Investigation Course – EuroMatech company - at J W Marriott Hotel- Dubai –UAE – from 25 to 27 March 2006 based in Dubai – UAE.
8. One Day training course at April 2006.

First and Fire Fighting Training courses

1. Diploma of Civil Defense and Fire Fighting on May 1997
2. Certificate of mastering First Aid procedures application.
3. NASP (Fire Fighting) Advanced Fire Fighting methods and Techniques from January 02, to January 06 2005.

Award certificate:

1. Award Certificate for Project Management from CCC Head office (Athens) for Cairo North Power Station phase I (1,000,000) Man-Hours free of accident.
2. Award Certificate for Project Management from CCC Head office (Athens) for Cairo North Power Station phase II (1,000,000) Man-Hours free of accident.
3. Award Certificate from HYUNDAI Engineering & Construction Ltd.
4. Award Certificate from Leighton – Kier JV (1,000,000) Man-hours free of LTA

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1. From October 2009 till present

Project : AL SUFOUH Transit System Project

Dubai – UAE

Company : ALSTOM – Besix consortium

Engineer (consultant) Company: Systra

Client : RTA Road and Transportation Authority

Contact

- a) Contact with Project Management.
- b) Contact with Corporate Management.
- c) Contact with Client and Consultant management.

Experience includes:

- Multiple jobsite audits, Jobsite Hazard Analysis, Timely corrective action of hazards; Incident investigation and reports for injury and property.
- Supervision of Weekly Safety Meetings; managing workman compensation claims; Management of an aggressive and, successful
- Management of Substance Abuse Program, Product and Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) Inventory.
- Conduct of impromptu safety related classes, Personal Protection Equipment Selection/Training.
- Audit for the contactors and subcontractors.
- New vendor selection for Safety Products based on quality, availability and budget constraints.
- Conduct of equipment training; Research, development, preparation and presentation of annual/hazard specific training.
- Promotion of a Safety Awareness culture.

- Assisting outside contractors in the development of their own Safety and Health Program.
 - Interacting with general contractors, state, local city, utility and emergency agencies as necessary.
 - Personal Protection Equipment Selection.
 - Rendering First Aid, Triage of Injuries and referral.
 - Extensive utility excavation, heavy equipment works.
 - Safety assessments/surveys of buildings, vehicles and related equipment both in and out of field environments.
 - Report preparation in a "Problem - Discussion - Recommended Solution" format; Safety presentations for holiday weekends, multi-vehicle convoys; Scheduled safety training.
 - tracking safety training requirements.
- Commended and decorated for accomplishments

2. From February 2009 till September 2009

Project : Building of Material City

Abu Dhabi – UAE

Company : Fibrex – Thinet Joint Venture

Project Management Company: JACOBS

Client : MANAZEL

Position : Health, Safety and Environment Manager

3. From June 2008 till January 2009.

Project : Tijara Twon

Dubai – UAE

Company : Al Hashime Planners,Architects&Engineers.

Project Management Company: Project Management Development Company PMDC

Client : Dubai Property

Position : Health, Safety and Environment Manager

Contact

- d) Contact with Project Management.
- e) Contact with Corporate Management.
- f) Contact with Client and Consultant management.

Experience includes:

- Multiple jobsite audits, Jobsite Hazard Analysis, Timely corrective action of hazards; Incident investigation and reports for injury and property.

- Supervision of Weekly Safety Meetings; managing workman compensation claims;
Management of an aggressive and, successful Modified Duty Program.

4. From January 2007 till June 2008

PROJECT: City of Arabia Road and infrastructures
Dubai -UAE

Company: Leighton – Kier Joint Venture

Consultant: Hyder Consulting (HCL)

Project Management Company: Hill International (HL)

Title: Health, Safety and Environment Manager

Contact

- g) Contact with Project Management.
- h) Contact with Corporate Management.
- i) Contact with Client and Consultant management.
- j) Contact with main and subsidiary subcontractors.

5. From 20 June 2005 till December 2006

PROJECT: 7 Buildings Development at Al Mamzar and Al Nahda
Dubai -UAE

COMPANY: Morganti Group Inc. International Division (CCIC Corporation).

We are the Project Management Company of the project
Under our supervision

Consultant: Al Hashemi

Main contractor: Al Habtoor Engineering Enterprises Co (L.L.C.)

Title: Health, Safety and Environment consultant

6. March 2003 till 15 June 2005

Project: Cairo North Power Station - Egypt

Company: MSD/CCIC JV Consortium of
CCIC (Consolidated Construction International Company
MSD (HAS) Misr Sons Development (Hassan Allam Sons)

Client and Consultant: PGESCO (Bechtel – CEPC)

Title: Health, Safety and Environment Manager

Have done the above duties plus

7. July 1999- February 2003

Project: Four-Season Nile Plaza Project. – Egypt..

Company: Hyundai for Engineering and Construction Ltd.

Client: BECHTEL Intentional Company Ltd.

Title: Deputy Health, Safety and Environment Manager.

Have done the above duties plus the training of the company staff and personnel. In addition, devised and promoted the Safety plans with actual execution of the emergency fire emergency drills.

I have been received AWARD CERTIFICATE at the festival of safety achievement of 10,000,000 without fatality or serious injury until I left at 28 February 2003.

I have sufficient experience with KOREA culture.

5. July 1997 to 30 June 1999.

Project: Le Royal Meridian (870 room) Hotel Project - Egypt

Company: BSIX- ORASCOM JV Company.

Client: BECHTEL Intentional Company Ltd.

Title: General Health, Safety and Environment superintend.

Have done the above duties plus the training of the company staff and personnel. In addition, devised and promoted the Safety plans with actual execution of the emergency fire emergency drills.

6. October 1995 to May 1997.

Project: Great Cairo Metro Tunnel Project – Egypt.

Company: CAMPENON BERNARD SGE.

Title: Safety supervisor.

The same above jobs but according to the nature of the project, as it all involved working primarily under ground. Thus, supervised safe construction activities inside the tunnels.

7. March to September 1995

Joined ARAB CONTRACTOR Company at Sinai and East Kantara Branch from as a Safetyman.

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Researched, developed and published a Company Project Health and Safety Program and Hazard Communication Program.
- Research, development of training materials and, primary instructor for the orientation Construction Safety Course for all management and field personnel.
- First Responder; Onsite triage, First Aid and Referral for Treatment supervision.

- Safety Metrics include: Lost Work Day Cases reduced by 66%; Restricted Duty Cases reduced by 30%; Lost Work Day/Restricted Duty Cases reduced by 50%; and, OSHA 200 Log Recordable Cases reduced by 38%.
- Management of an aggressive and successful Modified Duty Program.
- Research, Analyzed and recommended product modification to prevent incident reoccurrence.
- Monitoring maintenance activities ensuring maximum availability of \$35 million in equipments assets. Supervision, evaluation and discipline for up to fifty personnel.

Job Duties

1. Prepare all reports and statistics (weekly – monthly – accidents/incident –near miss) to submit to the client.
2. Implement HSE plan safety procedures for all construction, electrical and mechanical activities.
3. Design all reports format by the computer.
4. Protect and secure the construction sites.
5. Prepare Risk Assessment / JHA Jobsite Hazardous Analysis.
6. Provided preliminary orientation training for the newly recruited labors to be ready to work at construction sites.
7. Prepare the reports and schedules for safety activities.
8. Prepare the fire evacuation, emergency and medical plans.
9. Training for First Aid activities.
10. Training for fire fighting.
11. Securing metal scaffolds on facades, above and under ground.
12. Responsible for hoists, cradles and washing machine
13. Securing the steel structure site column, beams and its heights.
14. Securing the excavations work.
15. Make planes for means of egress.
16. Make planes to protect from flammable and combustible liquids.
17. Make planes to secure the site from fall protection.
18. Make exiting for machine hazard.
19. Planning to provide the machine site by safeguards.

Reference

- ❖ Mr. Bill Anderson CCIC HSE Manager Egypt Area (002-0105457444)
- ❖ Mr. Wagdi Fouad Seffain Director of Safety, Health and Environment of American University at Cairo (002-0123936397).

Certificates and Training programs came from following
associations

- 1- OSHA (Occupation Safety Health Administration).
- 2- NASP (National Association of Safety Professional).
- 3- Egyptian Safety Institute.
- 4- IQM (Institute of Quality Management) (AUC).
- 5- IMD (Institute of Management Development) (AUC)
- 6- Egyptian Red crescent.
- 7- CHSS institute Dubai – UAE
- 8- Beraue VERITAS BVQI – Dubai
- 9- NewCastel www.unc.ac